

## Town of Surfside

### PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING

#### **MINUTES**

February 25, 2019 – 7:00 p.m. Surfside Community Center 9301 Collins Avenue, Surfside, FL 33154

#### 1. Call to Order/Roll Call

The meeting was called to order by Chair Logan at 7:00 p.m.

The following were present: Chair Retta Logan

Committee Member Zoya P. Javier Committee Member Shlomo Danzinger

Absent Vice Chair Eliana Salzhauer

Committee Member Louisa Agresti

Also present: Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director

Frantza Duval, Recording Clerk

Commissioner Tina Paul

#### 2. Agenda and Order of Business

## 3. Approval of Minutes: January 18, 2019

Committee Member Danzinger made a motion to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Committee Member Javier and all voted in favor.

### 4. Artificial Turf (Committee Input)

Parks and Recreation Director Milian introduced the item and provided some background information.

After some discussion Committee Member Javier made a motion to have Parks and Recreation Director Milian to continue to investigate the possibilities. Motion received a second from Committee Member Danzinger and all voted in favor.

#### 5. February Events Recap

Parks and Recreation Director Milian stated that the Fun Day Event took place and there were 450 people in attendance at the event. He stated that next year the event will take place again mid-January. They had the Senior Brunch Bunch during this month as well. He also mentioned that they had record crowd for their 5K Run and he will look into maybe having a cut off at 200 or 230 people for next year's run. They also had their annual Valentine's day Dance with 65 people in attendance. Parks and Recreation Milian also stated that the pool will be closed for maintenance on February 26-28, 2019.

## 6. Tennis Court Resurfacing

Parks and Recreation Director Milian stated that the Tennis Court Resurfacing was budgeted and it will be on the Town Commission Consent Agenda in March for approval. They are looking at late May or early June to complete the resurfacing.

# 7. Spring and Summer Events/Programs Updates

Parks and Recreation Director Milian stated that registrations are in progress for Adventurer Camp that will take place from March 25-29, 2019. Summer Camp registrations will begin on April 22, 2019 for Residents, returning Non-Residents will begin on May 6, 2019 and will be opening up for Non-Residents if spots are available on May 20, 2019.

He stated that this upcoming April 14<sup>th</sup> will be the Third Annual Earth Day event from 10:00am – 12:00pm. Commissioner Paul stated that she spoke to the Pelican Harbor Director and that he would like to have more Pelican releases throughout the year with the Town.

Splash into Spring will take place on April 6, 2019 and the Egg Hunt event will be on April 7, 2019. He also mentioned that the Higher Education deadline will be at the end of April.

# 8. Public Comments (3-minute time limit per speaker)

Mayor Dietch spoke about the possibility of including a notice on the Gazette about the Parks and Recreation Card Renewal.

Some conversation took place regarding the conditions of the restrooms during event days.

### 9. Adjournment

Committee Member Javier made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:32 p.m. The motion received a second from Committee Member Danzinger and all voted in favor.

Respectfully submitted:

Accepted this 18 day of MAIC

L X

Attest:

Sandra Novoa, MMC

Town Clerk